

SLT Meeting
3/28/17

Attendance:

- Andrew Topol
- Brittany Weber
- Jaimee Germann
- Sonia Rueda (from d28)
- Kathy Minelli
- Mary Gomez
- Mary Ahern
- Griselda Martinez
- Yerlina Almonte
- Evelyn Paulino
- Martha Martinez
- J.D Rose (non SLT member)

Review of the minutes: minutes were approved from 2/7/17

SLT Meeting Dates: All meetings are from 4-6pm

- April 25th, May 9th, June 6th

Protocols/ Procedures from Sonia (d28):

- We need to go by the by-laws for a change in meeting time or date.
- If there is not one representative from each constituent group, meeting becomes informational. (the meeting can still happen)
- If quorum, can hold meeting.
- If not quorum, then informational meeting.
- Suggested "a day before" rather than "10 min before meeting" for observers to ask to speak.

Title 1:

- Title 1 is decided amongst the parents. They submit a plan (the 1%) to the SLT.
- From Sept to Dec, a title 1 representative should be present at every SLT meeting to discuss how title 1 is going.
- Title 1 can be a Parent Advisory Council or a PTA subcommittee. Parent decides which plan they want to do.
- Tech workshops for parents will focus on literacy.
- This year we have a PAC (parent advisory council).

By-laws: rules for non-members:

- Take out of by-laws that "It is the responsibility of the SLT Chairperson to maintain order and remove parties not adhering to the SLT by-laws."
- We will add the rule to article 3: schedule of meetings and put the rules for non-members as 1.3.
- Change language to say something along the lines of "First Tuesday of every month".

Principal Updates:

- Along with IS217 and MS272 we applied to be apart of the Learning Partners Program- Restorative Justice.
- Currently, we do Sanford Harmony (lower grades) and Restorative circles (grades 4&5).
- We made it to the second round of Restorative Circles.
- The work that we have done with Maryann Cucchiara have been in collaboration with a school in D25 to make a nationwide online support.
- After April break, intensive RTI work for lower grades will begin after school.
- We got a grant for a "Music in the Brain" program. They would supply us with 1 or 2 keyboard rooms.

PTA Updates:

- Suggested by Mary Ahern: The nurse or someone should come in to educate parents about Asthma.
- Shirt sales are doing well.

CEP Goal #5: Videos

- We had a lot of technical issues that are now resolved.
- Ms. Almonte will take on the project to upload videos on our school website.
- Videos will be a library of concepts helpful for parents and students.

Next Agenda:

- Review Minutes from 3/28/17
- Principal updates
- PTA updates
- Discuss by-laws
- Review CEP
- Set next agenda

****Next SLT meeting: Tuesday, April 25th at 4:00pm**